Shelley Franklin

From: Sandy Hagland <shagland@gormansdesigngroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 10:40 AM

To: David Wells; Dorothy Vilumis; Juan Valencia; Shelley Franklin; julie chesnut

Cc: Heather McCool

Subject: Replacement needed - 25-318 NEW PO 4269-1 - 3450 N LSD - 16TH ROUND

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Secured by Check Point

Good morning

Our client just informed us that one of the fascia’s on the 16 batch was incorrect and he needs the correct size sent out as soon as possible. Unit 3208 window
2 we need a 44 %" fascia, he received a 41”. Please advise

Thank you

Sandy

From: David Wells <DAWells@culp.com>

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 10:57 AM

To: Dorothy Vilumis <dvilumis@gormansdesigngroup.com>; Juan Valencia <JSValencia@culp.com>; Shelley Franklin <sfranklin@readwindow.com>; julie chesnut
<julieachesnut@gmail.com>; Sandy Hagland <shagland@gormansdesigngroup.com>

Cc: Heather McCool <hmccool@readwindow.com>

Subject: RE: 25-318 NEW PO 4269-1 - 3450 N LSD - 16TH ROUND

Dorothy,
Order has been completed,
Shelly,

Please make sure order ships tomorrow.



